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September 10, 2023 
(By electronic transmission) 
City of Alameda Planning Board  
2263 Santa Clara Avenue 
Alameda, CA 94501 
 
Subject: Proposed Revisions to Zoning Code Fence Regulations (Item 5-B on Planning 
Board’s 9-11-23 agenda). 
 
Dear Boardmembers: 
 
The Alameda Architectural Preservation Society (AAPS) has the following comments on the 
subject proposal: 
 

1. Do not replace the definition of “barrier” (which includes walls) with “fence”. Walls 
should still be subject to the zoning requirements. Although the proposed definition of 
“fence” includes “walls”, reference to walls in the definition might be overlooked by 
members of the public and their contractors when building a wall and they therefore may 
assume that the wall is not subject to the zoning requirements. We therefore 
recommend that he term “barrier” be retained, but the definition changed to delete 
“hedge” for the reasons stated in the staff report. Alternatively, most references to 
“fences” could be changed to “fences and walls” perhaps with a definition of “wall” 
provided. 

 
2. Retain current rules for 4’ and 5’ front yard fences. Under the current rules, the 

normal height of a front yard “fence” (including walls) is 3’, but a 4’ fence is allowed if 
the entire fence is “see-through style”, as defined.  The proposal would only require the 
top foot of a 4’ fence to be see-through style.  

 
Similarly, front yard fences can currently be increased to a 5’ height under current rules if 
the entire fence is see-through style and if the 5’ is approved by the Planning Director. 
The amendment would require only the top 2’ of the fence to be see-through style and 
eliminate the Planning Director approval requirement.  

 
One of the most attractive features of Alameda neighborhoods compared to some 
portions of neighboring cities is the openness of the front yards, which is likely related to 
the existing requirements for low front yard fences. Low “see-through” fences also 
contribute to the historic look and feel of Alameda’s neighborhoods.  We therefore 
recommend that the above regulations remain unchanged (including the Planning 
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Director approval for 5’ fences), since allowing 4’ and 5’ fences with the bottom 3’ 
being solid will result in a more walled-off look.  
 
See the attached pages from the Guide to Residential Design which provide further 
explanation of the current regulations and includes the statement: 
 

The design of the fence and the materials used should reflect the architectural 
style of the house and should be in proportion to its massing. It should be 
compatible with other fences in the neighborhood.  

 
This statement may be intended to constitute the criteria for Planning Director approval 
of 5’ fences. 

 
Attached are photos of 4’ and 5’ high front yard fences with varying degrees of “see-
through” treatment in the upper portions which may assist Planning Board evaluation of 
these proposals.  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment. Please contact me at (510) 523-0411 or 
cbuckleyAICP@att.net if you would like to discuss these comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Christopher Buckley, Chair 
Preservation Action Committee 
Alameda Architectural Preservation Society 
 
Attachments:   1. Guide to Residential Design fence provisions. 

2.  Photos of 4’ and 5’ fences with varying degrees of “see-through style” 
 

By electronic transmission: 
cc: Allen Tai, Steven Buckley, Henry Dong, David Sablan, and Deidre McCartney  
    Mayor and City Council members  
 Historical Advisory Board  

AAPS Board and Preservation Action Committee  
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